
Deal, Matthew 

2/15/2010 12:04:53 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Hughes, 
John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); dskopec@semprautilities.com 
(dskopec@semprautilities.com); Campbell, Andrew
(andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); Villegas, Pedro (PVillegas@semprautilities.com); 
Bandera, Derek (dbandera@rrienergy.com); Enis, Phillip 
(phillip.enis@cpuc.ca.gov); Phillips, Paul S. (psp@cpuc.ca.gov)
Deal, Matthew (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: afternoon beverage 

All -

For anyone interested in an afternoon drink, I am heading over to Capital City over near the Renaissance hotel (the 
bar is at 11th & H) around 4:30. It should be happy hour by then. Pass along to anyone that might be interested. 
The place is big so it can handle a large crowd.

Directions: Exit the ren; turn left; turn right at the first light; walk two blocks. Simple, easy and close, (if its not, 
I'll buy ya a beer)

http://w w w .capeitvbrew.com/downtown.php

Also, in wonderful government-related employees/technology news, I am unable to send any messages from my 
blackberry, so if you need/want to get ahold of me just give me a ring or send me a text @ 415.265.9516.

-M

SB GT&S 0319546
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